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From: Dewald LtCol Edward T

To: Aylward CIV Matthew M;
Wray Maj John D;
Subject: MRX Lodging
Date: Friday, November 19, 2010 13:04:39
Gentlemen,

Looking ahead to the Il MEF MRX ...

Thu 20 Jan 1300 MEF OPORD Brief
Fri 21 Jan MSC Confirmation Briefs
Mon 24 Jan - Fri 4 Feb MRX Exercise

Today, | attempted to make lodging reservations for us at the Paradise Point
BOQ.

However, they only make reservations within 30 days of arrival.

Thus, | recommend that you mark your calendar to do for yourselves on 19 Dec
2010.

| plan to arrive Wed 19 Jan in order to be there for the briefs. | believe the
briefs will be most beneficial to climb the steep ramp of SA.

Phone Number for PP Lodging is 910-451-2146 or 910-451-1385.

VIR,

LtCol Edward T. DeWald

Operations Research Analyst
Current Operations Support Team
Operations Analysis Division

Marine Corps Combat Development Command
Marine Corps Base Quantico, VA
NIPR: edward.dewald@usmc.mil
SIPR: edward.dewald@usmc.smil.mil
Office: 703-432-8183

Cell: 540-878-0235
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